ST PAUL LUTHERAN SCHOOL PTL December 2, 2014 Minutes

Members of PTL met at the school on Tuesday, December 2nd at 6:00pm. The meeting was opened with a prayer by Melissa. Minutes from the November meeting were reviewed. Revision made: money from the cookie bazaar will not go toward local food pantry as stated in the minutes. The money from the spring sing in March is normally slated to go toward the food pantry.

Anna gave treasurer report: \$16.382.04 in checking account and \$17,601.08 in the money market account. Nikki inquired if this balance included the \$2,000 grant money. Anna stated it did not. This money is to be used for technology as well as the \$2,000 PTL voted to use. Nikki stated only approximately \$1,000.00 had been spent thus far.

Melissa read a "Thank You" note from Mrs. Oehrke for paying the fees for the teachers to attend an early learning seminar. Anna reported on the status of the Cookie Bazaar and breakfast. Sherain reported on the status of the parade float. She recruited Lynette Bellis' help.

Melissa inquired if the families that had not signed up for a committee had been assigned to any at the October meeting. Jamie stated they had not been. She then inquired if the Easter Breakfast, 5K and Potato Bar committees had enough help and was told more help was needed. Those families not on a committee will be assigned to help with the Potato Bar: Brunjes, Heman, Wells, Abbott

Date set for Potato Bar as February 20th with motion by Jamie, second by Kenda; motion carried. Melissa asked if any more help was needed for Graduation and the Garage Sale and was told no but the Garage Sale is normally ran by Lynette and it's not until August 2015. Will assign someone at that point as needed.

Nikki inquired if PTL would consider buying a camel and donkey costume for the Christmas program. The cost is approximately \$40 each plus shipping and tax. Jamie made the motion to approve, second by Kenda; motion carried. Nikki will take care of ordering and will present a receipt for reimbursement.

Tabled issue of giving money to the Church, to help offset the roof cost, was discussed. Bobbie made the motion to give \$7,500. Anna reported previous discussion that money from last year's Potato Bar and 5K fund could be donated. Total raised was \$6,595.42. She made the motion to give to the Church, Bobbie seconded; motion carried. Anna then made the motion that funds from this year's Potato Bar be kept and used at the committee's discretion. Cindy seconded the motion; carried.

Nikki asked if PTL would pay for student lunches on the December 22nd field trip. Sherain called Pizza Hut near the Jeff City mall and made the arrangements. The cost will be \$5.00 per child for the buffet and a drink. Teachers will receive 10% off their cost. Motion made to pay by Bobbie, second by Kenda; motion carried.

Melissa asked if a Thank You had been sent to Dee and Marvin Johnson for their donation of Thrivent funds toward the September Auction. Bobbie stated none had been sent and will take care of doing so. Melissa also asked about Rick Sparks' item donation. A thank you will be sent to him also.

Michelle and Nikki were dismissed so the committee could discuss employee Christmas bonuses. Anna reported the amounts given last year. Motion made by Sherain to give \$50.00 each Mrs. Forest and Mrs. Pinaire and \$100 each to Mrs. Hagston, Mrs. Ehrichs, Mrs. Verhague and Mrs. Oehrke. Anna seconded; motion carried. Anna will take care of getting cards and cash for each.

With no further business to discuss, the next meeting date will be Tuesday, January 6th, 6pm. The meeting was adjourned with the Lord's Prayer.

Bobbie Kroeschen, Secretary

Present: Melissa Siegel, Jamie Brown, Michelle Ehrichs, Nikki Hagston, Sherain Gray, Kenda Fergerson, Anna Beckmann, Cindy Keisling and Bobbie Kroeschen